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NOTICE OF 1 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

To,
The Members,
Marnta Tech Private Limited

NOTICE it hereby glver that the 1" Annual Seners! Meeting of the mamoers of Nanta Teeh Private Umited wil be kald at the
Regitered Office of the Company situated ot 801, Rudram lean, Near Silver Qak Engineenng Collage, Gota, Daskral, Ahmedabad

IRT

183481, Gujarat, India on Tuesday, 3'" September, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. Ta transact the following ordirary businesses:
ORDINARY BUSINESS:
L Adoption of Accounts

fareceive, conder and adapt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 315t March, 2022 and the Reports
af the Boprd of Directors and Auditors thereon and te conslder and if thought Nit, to pass with or without modification(s] the
Tolltwing reselution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT the Dirgctors’ Repart and the Audited Balante Shast s¢ an year shded 91kt March, 2024, the Profit and
Lass Accourits for the Year ended:on 315t Murch, 2004 and Cavhflow Statement as g year shded 21t March, 2024 along with
the Auditars’ Report thereon are hereby considgered, appraved and adoitad,”

2. Appaintment of statutory auditor

Ta apooint the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office fram the contlusion of ansulng Annual General Meeting until
me conclugion of the 8™ Annual Generai Mesting and ta fiv thelr reamuneration and Lo pass with ar without madification(s), the
faltowing resaluticn a3 an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Compznies [Audit
and Auditges) Rules, 2004, {including any re-enactment or modification theretal, and such other applicable provisions, if any,
Ms M B lajodia & Aszociates, Chanered Accouttants, Ahmedabad having (Firm Reglstration Number 139647W) be and are
hereby sppeinted as the Statutory Auditors of the Compary 1o hold Office from the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting Il the conclusian of the 6 Annual General Meeting, at & remuneration as may hemutually agreed upon between the
Board and the aforssaid Auditors.™ '

3PECIAL BUSINESS:
3. To Approve Raelated Party Transaction {s)
Te eanslder ard If thought fit, o pass, with of withaut modification, the fullowing resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and all otherapplicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
(the Act] (Sulject to any modification and re-enactment therenf); the approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby
itentded to the Company to enter/continue to anter |nto Materfal Related Party Transacbon(s)/ Contractlsh/ Arrangament(s)!
Lareament (1) (whethor by way oban individual transaction or transactions @kin togethar or serlis of transactions or etherwise)
with entities Talling within the definition of ‘Related Party' under Section 2(76] of the Act in the course of the business on stch

Contacl No. +91-09250 46486

Regd Address: 801, Rudram lean, Near Silvar Oak
Engineering Collage, Gota, Daskrol Ahmadabad
Gujarat - 382481

info@nantatech com wiw nantalech com



N A N I A AV IT Natworking Salutian

NANTA TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Cyber Securily | Robotics

CIN - Uz84050 1 2023PTC142267

material terms and canditions a5 detailed in the explanatory statement to this Resolution and a4 may be mutually sgreed betwesn
related parties amd the Company, Tor =ach of the financizl vears (FY), such that the maximum value of the Relsted Party
Transactiting with sich partles, in sggregate, does ot exceed value as spetified under each category for pach financial year,
provided that the sald contractis)farrengementii}/ tra nsactian(s| shall ke carried out in the ordinary course of business of the
Company and m respert of transactions with reiztad parties under Section 2{76] of the Act, are at arm's length bazis

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Baard of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred ta 0t ‘Board’ and any duly constitutedfto
Se constitatied Committee of Direttors thereof to exercise its powers including powers conferrad under this resolution) be and s
hereby autharised to do all such acts, desds, matters and things as it may deem fit at its absalute discretion and ts take all sueh
it=ps 35 may ba required In this connection including finalizing and exEcuUting necessary decuments; contrect(s), schemels),
iigrammentis) and slch other documents ac may be required, seeking all necessary aporovals to give effect to this resalution, for
nd an behadf of the Campany and settling all such issues, quectians, diffleultiss ar doubis whatsoever that may atlse and to take
all such decisions fram powers herein conferred to, without baing resuirad to sesk further consant or approval of the Members
aind that the Memibers shall be deemed ta have given thel appraval thersto expressly by thesuthdrity of this resolution,”

"RESDLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board in connection with any mater referred to or contarmplated In this
recolution, beand are herehy approved, ratified and confifmed rall respects.”

By arder of the Board,
Far, Nanta Tech Private Limited

O

ST p
Date: June 24, 2024 Mayahk lani
Place: Ahmedabad S, Biractor

DIN: (9565806
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b Amamber entitled to attend and vote n the shove misting |s entitied to appoint ape dr mors proxies 1o attend and on 2 poll,

te vote Instead ol himse!f and prody need rct be & member

The instrument appointing a provy shall

3l Be ihwriting and

bl Be tigned by the appointer or Mis attomey Hully autharized in writing or If the-appointer Is & body carpsrate, be Undsr it
seal ar be signed by an officsr ar an attormey duly authorized by it

A pErson can oct as proxy on behall of the mMember mat excexding Fifty [S0) and holding In aggregate not more than 10% of the

tothl share caphtal carrying vating rights:

+. A member holding more than 10% of the tats! share caplital carying voling righics may appalnt single person 84 pravy and such
perean ahall notact as prowy for any other person ar shareholder

o Corporate membiers to authorize representative to attend the meeting through resolution

e Prowies in order to be efective should be ladged with the Company at tha Reglstered Office of the Compary at least 48 hours

betore the commentement of the meating.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Are, 2013 selting out material facts is annexed hereto.

5. Al documents referred to in the Notice and atcampanying explanatary statement are opén for inspection at the Registered
Office pl the Company an all werking days of the Compa ny between 12:00 am. and 1:00 pimy: up totha date of the Extra-ardinary
General Mesting and at the vanue of the Meeting for the duration of the Mesting

" Every membar entitied to vote at the meeting of the company may inspect the proxies lodged at bme during the business hours

of the campany provided not less than Theee (3] days’ natice in writing of the intention to do so is given ta the Company.

I Membersare requested to bring the attendande slips along with their copies of the Notice to the meeting:

Contact No. +#81-99250 46486
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Explanatory Statement under saction 102 of the Com panies Act, 2013

Far Item MNo. 3;
The aforesald amendments inter-allz included repiacing of current threshold e 10% [ten percent] of the Eompany’s
turnover, for determination of materfal Aelated Party Transactions requiring prior Shareholders’ aporaval with the

threshald of 20% (Twenty percent] of the annual consolidated turniover of the company as per the last sudited financial
statements of the company

The details of transactions that require approval are given balow:

&r. Particulars Reiated Party 1 Ratated Party 2 Related Party 3
L3 |
| ! ! —=
1 | Name of the related | MNT Info Visan Private | Noati Gyber Sec Mayank
| party LI e Private Limited | Aravindbhai lan
2. | Nazture of Mayenk Aravindihal fanl | Mayank Aradindhba] Directar
raiatianship {Directorland Mansiben | lanl iDireetor)and
[Including nature of | Mayankkumar lani Rarisiben
its I iDirector] are Direttors Mavankkumar Jani
intecest [financial or | in MNT Info Vision [Mrector) are Directors
otherwlize)) Prieate Limited in Mozti Cyber-Sec

[ Privare Limltad
_—
| =

Typa and Particulars | Acquiring of undecured Acquiring of unsecured | Acguirng of
af ltgn and Purchase and loan and Purchase and | umsecured loan
the proposed w2 of Faw material and | sale of Baw matsrial
transaction finlghod goods for ity and finishad goods for
vanous ongaing.and new | its various gngoing andg
| projects | new projects

Contact No. +81-89260 46486
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4. | Nature, Duration/ ‘1 Loan will oe acguired |1 Loan will be Laan will ba
I tenure, material far nat mare than acquired for not kcquired for nat
tarms, Re 100 Cr. Andd will mare than Rs. 100 muars than 100 Cr,
manetary value and ke repayable o cr. Andwill be And will be
particulars of demiand repayable on repayable on
contract/ 2. Contract for demanc demand
arrangement purchase and sale ol (2.  Cantractfor
raw mater:al snd plurchas=and sale
finished materal of raw material
shall bearn a and finighed
continunus asls material shall be
And The masimum on & contlinuns
vialue of the bagly
transactions shall not | And Thé raxmiim
-anceed RESO Craore | walue of the
transactions shall
riot exceed fsS50
‘ ‘ Crore
| 5. | Tenure ofthe 1. Loan will be 1L Lloan willbe | Loan will be
transaction repayable an repayahle on fepayable on
demand damand demand

&, Value of the

proposed
transactlon

4. Benefits of the

proposed
transaction

Raw material and
finished goods
transactions shall be
Uptn the compietion

=t angalng projects
and completian of
new projects (i amy)

2.  Raw materigl and

finished goods
transactions shatl
be Upto the
completion af
angelng projects
and completion of
e prajects (if
any)

amaunt of Hs 100 Crore
and raw mateslal and
| finviahed geogs
transactiond ypto an
| amount of Ry, S0 Crars
| Thie compary will
benefit in form of sasy
avallabiity of funds sng
resaUrces at ashoner
padod of time and
procuting materizld 34
and whon reguired

| Unsecured foan upto

an amount of /s 100

Crore and raw materlbl

and finlshed goads
{rensactions Uptd an

amaurt of B4, 50 Crore

The comparny will

penafitin form of easy

avallahility of tunds
ard rescurces at @
sharter perjod al Ume
and precuring
matarials as and wihen

| regelired

Contact No. +81-89250 46486

Regd Address: 601, Rudram loon, Near Silvar Oak
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shorter period of
time
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B | Detalls of the ' NOT APPLICABLE
valuation
report or external
party rapart (if any)
enclosed with the
| Motics
a Mame of the | Mayank Aravindbhai Jani
Director hansiben Mayankkurmar jan)|
ar Key Managerial
Personnel, who is
related oF
interasted
10. | Additional NOT APPLICABLE
disclosures
to be made in case
loans, inter-
corporate
deposits, advances
or
| Invastments made |
or
| given

Contact No. +81-98250 46486
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Related Party 5

Dhirajkurmrar Chinubhai
Acharya

Directar s. F_a:r-l't_f_-r_-

Acquiring of unsectred
ioan

| Laan will be repayabla on

Loan will be acguired for
mot more than 100 Cr. And
will be repayable an
demand

demand

Unsecured loan uplaan

| amaunt of Rs. 100 Crore

The company will benefit |
in form of easy.availability |
of funds and resources at &
shorter geriod of time

S Particufors Related Party 4
M.
1. Mame of the related Mansiben Mayankkumar fani
party
2. | Nature of relationship | Ojractor
[inciuding nature of its
interest (financial ar
| | otherwise}] .
3. Type and Partleulars of | Acguiring of unsecured losn
the propossd
transaction
4, Naturs, Duration/ Loan will be acquired for not
tenure, material terms, | more than 100 Cr. And will
maonetary value and be rapayable on demand
particulars of contract/
arrangement -
5, Tenure of the Loan will ba repavabla sis
transaction gemand
&, Value of the proposad Unsaciured loan upto an
tramsaction amaunt of Rs. 100 Crore
7. Benefits of the The company will benellt in
proposed transaction form of easy avallabllity of
funds anid resources ata
JI shorter period of tine _
B Detalls of the valuation N NOT APPLICABLE
report or external
party repart {If any)
enclosed with the
Motice
9, | Name of the Director Mayank Arzvindbhai loni
| ar Key Managerial Miarsioen Mayankkumar lanl
Persannel, who is
— relatedor interested |
1o, Additlanal disclosures NOT APPLICABLE

to ba made in casa

loans, inter-corporate
I deposits, advancas or

investments made ar
| ghven

Contact No. +81-99250 46486

Regd Address: 601, Rudram leon, Near Silvar Oak
Engineering Collage. Gota, Daskrol Ahmedabad,

Gujarat - 382481
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i rectors

recammend the Ordinary Resolation #5 sat oul at ke Ne3 of ihe accompanylig Motice, for Members” aporoval,

Mane of the rectors: Key Managenal Porsonnel of the Campany ar any af thelr rela

tives, are concemned or interested financially or
atheswiss in thi gbove proposed resolution, engept to their aquity holdings dnd Direcétorships in the Company, F any

By arder of the Board,
For, Nanta Tech Private Limited

L]
@
Date: June 24, 2024 {ﬁ*ap“ ank Jani
Place: Ahmedabad Directar
( DIN: 09565806

Contact No. +91-99250 46486

Jegd Address: 601, Rudram loon, Near Silver Oak

Engineering Collage, Gota, Daskrol Ahmedabad,
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BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting Annual Report on the Business and Operations of your Company
together with the Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31% March, 2024,

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The summarized financial results of your Company are given in the table below:

Pty {Rs. in '[I'al;lu?;::::;:
Revenue from operations, net of excise 1,33,537.06
Other Income 0.00
Total Income 1,33,537.06
Total Expenses 1,08,995.95
Profit | (Loss) before tax 24,541.12 -
Tax & Deferred Tax 6,176.51
|_Praﬁ t/ (Loss) after tax 18,364.61

2. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS & FUTURE OUTLOOK:

The company was incorporated on 26" June, 2023 and it is the first year of the company. The co mpany has taken
over business of M/s MNT Technologies {(Properitership firm of Director Mrs. Mansi Jani} as per the Business
takeover agreement dt. 20.02.2024, The company's future outlook is expansion in the existing line of business
Video Conference devices, Audio and visual devices, computer and accessories, AOC-H, HDMI and USE cables,
ele,

3. WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN, IF ANY:

The Company is having website www.nantatech.com and annual return of Company shall be published en the
website after holding Annual General Meeting. It will be available in the Home>Investor >Financials tab on the
website. Link of the same is given below:

www. nantatech.com

4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS AND REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS:

Since it is the first year of the company, there are no changes in the business line. The company has altered its
object clause of Memorandum of Association of the company after taking approval from shareholders at the Extra
ordinary general meeting held on 05.10.2023.

The company changed its registered office from 30, Arbuda House, G.5.T. Road, Ranip ,Ahmedabad -382480,
Gujarat, India to 601, Rudram Ican, Near Silver Oak Engineering Collage, Gota, Ahmedabad - 382481, Daskroi,
Gujarat, India, w.e.f 19.09.2023,

NANTA TECH PRIVATE LIMITED
Board's Report 2023-24




5. DIVIDEND:

Your directors do not recommend dividends for the year ended 31% March, 2024 as the directors propose to utilize
the profits for the business of the company during the financial year.

6. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act 2013, do not apply as there was no dividend declared
and paid last year.

7. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
No amount is transferred to any reserves during the year under review.
8. SHARE CAPITAL:

During the year under review, the Authorized Share Capital of your Company has been increased from Rs.
1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) divided into 10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 1.00 00 000/-
(Rupees One Crore Only ) divided into 10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs 10/- each after taking approval from
shareholders at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 16.02.2024.

Further, the Authorized Share Capital of your Company has been increased fram Rs. 1,00.00.000/- (Rupees One
Crore Only} divided into 10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 5.50,00.000/- (Rupees Five Crore Fifty
Lakh Only ) divided into 55,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each after taking approval from shareholders at the
Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 20.05.2024.

The |ssued, Subscribed and paid up capital was Rs. 11,60,590/- divided into 1,16,059 equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each, fully paid up as on 31.03.2024. Further, The Issued, Subscribed and paid up capital was Rs. 3,48 17, 700/-
divided into 34,81,770 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. fully paid up as on 24,06 2024.

9. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED AFTER THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred after the end of
the financial year to which these financial statements relate and up to the date of this report.

10.DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND THE COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN
THE FUTURE:

During the year under review, there have been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators
o courts, o tribunals impacting the going concern status and the company's operations in the future.

11. MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year, Eight Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 ie
(21.07.2023, 09.09.2023, 19.09.2023, 25.09.2023, 22.01.2024 1502.2024, 23.02.2024, 22.03.2024).The
maximum gap between any two Board Meetings was less than one Hundred and Twenty days

NANTA TECH PRIVATE LIMITED
Board’s Report 2023-24




The names of members of the Board, their attendance at the Board Meetings are as under:

Serial | Tc::::; f.lfs N?ﬁ::tﬁ;m N0, of Bosrd
i
tin
No. Name of the Diractor company during entitled to :t::n clf:
the F.Y. 2023-24 Attend !
1. Ms. Mansiben Mayankkumar Jani ] a8 8
2. Mr. Mayank Arvindbhai Jani ] B 8

12. CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KMP:

Mr. Minesh Patel having DIN - 02345937 has been appointed as an Independent director of the company w.ef
22.05.2024.

13. AUDITOR;

As per the provisions of Section 139, 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder (herginafter
referred to as "The Act’), the Company at its Exira Ordinary General Meeting('EGM') held on 20.03.2024
approved the appointment of M/s. M B Jajodia & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having (FRN:
139647W) as Statutory Auditor of the company to fill the casual vacancy that arises due to the resignation
by Mfs. N. 5. Nanavati & Co., Chartered Accountants to conduct the audit for the period ended as on
318 March, 2024.

Statutory Auditors of the Company M/s. M B Jajodia & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having (FRN:
13564 7W) shall hold office until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer
themselves for re-appointment until the conclusion of 6th Annual General Meeting of the company to be held in
the FY. 2028 - 2029,

As required under the provisions of section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has received a
written consent from M/s. M B Jajodia & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having (FRN: 138647W) to
their re-appointment and a certificate, to the effect that their re-appaintment, if made. would be in accordance

with the new Act and the Rules framed there under and that they satisfy the criteria provided in Section 141 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

14. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT;

Pursuant to the requirement clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your
Directors confirm that:

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b)  the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimaies that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for that period:

NANTA TECH PRIVATE LIMITED
Board’s Report 2023-24




(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis: and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

15. SHARES:

a. The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

¢. The Company has issued and allotted 1,06,059 Equity Shares having Face value of Rs. 10/- each on
preferential basis through private placement due to takeover of Mis. MNT Technologies on 22.03.2024 after
taking approval from shareholders at the Extra ordinary general meeting held on 20.03.2024.

d. The Company has issued and allotted 33,685,711 Bonus shares having Face value of Rs. 10/~ each on
22.05. 2024 after taking approval from shareholders at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on
20.05.2024,

e. The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees,

=

16. DEFOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposit as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit Rules) 2014.

17.DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The Company does not have any holding/subsidiary/joint venture or associate Company.
18. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

The Company has not made any investment or given any guarantee or provided any security in connection with
a loan to any other body corporate or persons, during the financial year 2023-24.

The particulars of loans, guarantees, or investment made under Section 188 of the Company Act, 2013 is given
in notes of financial statements.

19. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All the related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length basis
and were made in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party transactions
made by the company with, Promoters, Key Managerial personnel or other designated persons which may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. AOC -2 is enclosed with the report,

20. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

The provisions of Section 187 (12) read with Section 196 (4) and 186 (5) of the Companies Act 2013 are not
applicable to this Company as it is an Unlisted Public Company. The details of employees, pursuant to Rule 5 of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 are therefore
not required to be given.

NANTA TECH PRIVATE LIMITED
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21. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

In terms of the requirement of the Act, the Company has developed and implemented the Risk Management
Policy, and the directors of the Company review the same pericdically. There is no specific risk that has been
identified as threatening the existence of the Company.

22. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received necessary declarations from all Independent Directors of the Company in accordance
with the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of
independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

23. ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BELOWER POLICY:

In pursuant fo the provisions of Section 177 (9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for directors
and employees was not required as the Company does not fit into the criteria provided for the same.

24, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) :

The Company does not fulfill the criteria of Corporate Social Responsibility hence Company is not required to
make disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 during the
year.

25. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO:

The information pertaining to the conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange Earnings,
and outgo as required under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are as follows:

(a) Conservation of energy

()] the steps are taken or impact the conservation of energy The Cempany has taken all
the possible measures to
{ii) the steps were taken by the company for ulilizing alternate | conserve energy and utilize
sources of energy available alternate sources
of energy.
(i) the capital investment in energy conservation equipment NIL

{(b) Technology absorption:

(i) the efforts made toward technology absorption NIL 1

(i) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, | NIL
product development, or import substitution

{1ii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three
years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)
(a) the details of the technology imported NIL
{b) the year of import; NIL
(c) whether the technology has been fully absorbed NIL
(d} if not fully absorbed, areas whera absorption has not taken | NIL

place, and the reasons thereof _
[ (iv) the expenditure incurred on Researc evelopment | NIL

NANTA TECH PRIVATE LIMITED
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(c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo
During the year company has not incurred ant foreign exchange earmings and outgo.
26. AUDITORS’ REPORT:

The report of the Statutory Auditors along with notes to Schedules is enclosed in this repart. The observations
made in the Auditors’' Report are self-explanatory and therefare do not call for any further comments. There are
no adverse remarks, qualifications, ete in the Audit Report attached. The provisions relating to the submission of
the Secretarial Audit Report are not applicable to the Company. The auditors of the Company have not reported
any fraud as specified under the second proviso of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013,

27.DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT:

As per the Cost Audit Rules, cost audit or maintenance of cost records is ot applicable to the Company's any
products/ business of the Company.

28. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS:

The Company is @ Public Company neither accepting public deposits & also not having borrowing more than
Rs.100 Crore therefore it was not required to appoint Auditors for the financial year as per the provisions of
Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules.

29. OBLIGATION OF THE COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION, AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women in the workplace, a new act The Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on g December, 2013. Under
the said Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating
to sexual harassment at the workplace of any women employee. The Company has adopted a palicy for the
prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at the workplace and has set up a Committee for the implementation
of said policy. During the year Company has not received any complaints of harassment,

30. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF THE ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company's internal control systems are commensurate with the Company’s size and nature of the business
of the Company with regard to manufacturing enabling it to safeguard assets, and prevent and detect frauds as
well as other irregularities. All the transactions are properly authorized recorded and reported to the management.
The Management is responsible for Company’s internal financial contral over financial reporting and the financial
reporting process. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the
books of accounts and reporting financial statement.

31. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India (ICSI). The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with its provisions and is in
compliance with the sama.
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32. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS OF THE END
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

Your Company neither made any application nor any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankru ptcy
Code, 2016 during the year.

33. DETAILS OF THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME
OF ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING A LOAN FROM THE
BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF:

Your Company has not obtained any one-time settiement of loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions.
34. APPRECIATION:

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation to the banks to their continued cooperation and support.
The Board of Directors also takes the opportunity to acknowledge the dedicated efforts of consultants and all
others that have helped the management to run the operations of the company.

Your Board of Directors also takes this opportunity to convey their gratitude and sincere thanks for the co-
operation & assistance received from the shareholders. The Board appreciates your confidence and continued
support and looks forward for the same in future as well,

For & on the behalf of Board of Directors of
NANTA TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Aoy A Jepn rnug!»w A = i

Mansiben Jani Mayank Jani
Director Director
DIN: 08665105 DIN: 09565806

Date: 24/06/2024
Place: Ahmedabad

Annexure:
Form AOC-2
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Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
{(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.

SL. Particulars Details
No.
(a) Mame (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction
(d) Salient tarms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any There were no
(&) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements | Transactions not at arm's
or transactions' length basic
(f) Date of appreoval by the Board
(a) Amount paid as advances, if any
{h) Daate on which the special resolution was passed in General
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

Name(s) of the | Nature of Nature of Duration of Amount Rs.
related party relationship Contract/Arrangement | Contract/Arrangement | (Rs. In
ftransaction ftransaction Thousands)
Mansi Jani Director Furchase from personal | Ongoing 2.108.00
firm of Director
Mansi Jani Directar Remureration Ongoing 100.00
Mayank Jani Director Remuneration Ongoing 100.00
Dhiraj Acharya | Father of | Salary payable Ongoing 13.45
Director (Mansi
Jani)

For & on the behalf of Board of Directors of
NANTA TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

putofi A egph A

Mansiben Jani Mayank Jani
Director Director
DIN: DB665105 DIN: 09565806

Date: 24/06/2024
Place: Ahmedabad
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BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

‘Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting Annual Repert on the Business and Operations of your Company
togather with the Financial Statement of the Company for tha financial year ended 31% March, 2024,

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The summarized finsncial resulte of your Company are given in the table betow:

i .
Revenue from operations, net of excise 1.33,537.06
Other Income 0.00
Total Income 1,22,637.06
Total Expenses . o 1,08,995.95
Prafit f (Loss) before tax 254112 |
Tax & ﬂa;a;rnd Tax | 6,176.51
Profit | (Loes) after tax 18,364.61

2. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS & FUTURE OUTLOOK:

The company was incorporated on 26% June, 2023 and it is the (st year of the company. The company has taken
over business of Mis MNT Technologies (Preperitership firm of Director Mrs. Mansi Jani} ag per the Business
takeover agreement db. 20.02 2024, The company's future cutlook is Expangion in the existing line of business
Video Conference devices, Audio and visua! devices, computar and accesseries, AOC-H, HOM| 2nd USE cahlas,
ale.

3. WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN. IF ANY:

The Company s having website www_nantatech com and annual relurn of Company shall be published on the
websita afler holding Annual General Meeding. It will be available in the HomesInvestor >Financlals tab on the
websile. Link of the same is given below:

witrw nantatach com
4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS AND REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS:

Sines it is the frst year of the campany. there are na changes in the business line The compeny has altersd ifs
object clause of Memarandum of Association of the company after taking approval from shareholders at the Exirs
ordinary general meeting held on 0510 2023,

The cumpany changed it= registered office from 30 Arbuda Houss, G.5.T. Road, Ranip Ahmedabad -382480,
Gujarat, Indiz to 801, Rudram Icon, Near Silver Cak Enginesasing Collage, Gata, Ahmedabad - 282481 Daskeo
Gugarat, India, w.e.f 19.08.2023.
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5 DIVIDEND:

Your directors do not recommend dividends for the year endad 31% March, 2024 as the directars propnes (o utilize
the profits for the business of the company during the financial year

6. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATICN AND PROTECTION FUND:

The previsions of Sechion 125{2) of tha Companies Act 2012, do not apply as there was no dividend daclared
and paid [2&t year

7. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
Mo amount i fransferred o any resarves during the year under review
B. SHARE CAPITAL:

Luring the year under review, the Authorized Share Capital of your Campany has been increased from Rs.
1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) diwided into 10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10:- sach to Rs. 1.00.00 000/-
{Rupees One Crore Only ) divided into 10,00.000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/ each after taking approval from
sherehciders at the Exdra Ordinary General Meeting held on 15 02 2024

Further. the Authorized Shara Cspital of your Company has been increasss fram Rs, 1.00.00.000/- [Rupess One
Crare Only) divided into 10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs 10/ mach to Rs. 5,50,00,000/- (Rupass Five Crore Fifty
Lakh QOnly ) divided inlo 55,00,000 Equity shares of Rs, 10/ each after taking appraval from sherehciders at the
Extra Ordinary General Mesting hald an 20.05.2024.

The lseued, Subscried and paid up capital was Rs. 11,50,590/- divided into 1,15,059 equity shares of Ra. 106
aach, fully paid up 8s on 31.03.2084 Further, The Issusd. Subecribad and paid up capital was Rs. 3 48.17.700/
divided into 34,81, 770 equity shares of Rs 10/- each, fully paid up as on 24 08 2094

9. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANGIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED AFTER THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

Wo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred afier the end of
the firancial year to which thess financial statements relate and up ta the date of this report.

10.DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GDING CONCERN STATUS AND THE COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN
THE FUTLIRE:

During the year under review, thara have been no such significant and materizl orders passed by the regulators
Cr Coults, or fribunals iImpaciing the going concern etatus and the company's operations in the futurs,

11. MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year, Eight Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 is
(21.07.2023, 0908.2023, 18002023, 25008.2023, 22012023 1502.2024, 23022023 22 03 2023) The
maximum gap Detwean any two Board Meetings was less than one Hundred and Twanty days
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The names of mambers of tha Board, their attendance at the Board Meetings are g3 undar;

Total Meetings No. of Board

Mo. of Board
Sarial held by the maatings e
Na. YR o TN sty company during entitlad to T'” mlmt
the F.Y. 2023-24 ~ Aftend
1y Mg Mansiben Mayankkumar Jani 8 8 8
|
2 Mr. Mayank Arvindbhal Jan| 8 B 8

12. CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KMP:

Mr. Minesh Patel having DIN - 023455837 has been appaintad 23 an Independent diractor of the company wa.f
22052024,

13. AUDITOR:

As per tha provisions of Section 139, 141 of the Companies &2t 3013 and rules mada tharsunder irerainafier
referred tooas “The Act’), the Company at its Extra Ordinary Genersl Meeting{ EGM™) hald on 20.03 2024
approved the appointment of Mis. M B Jajodia & Associates, Chartered Acccuntents, having (FRM:
13%847W) as Statutory Auditor of the company fo fill the casual vacancy that arises Hue in the resignation
By Mfe. N. 5 HNanavall & Co, Charersd Accountants 1o conduct the audit for the periad endad as on
31 March, 2024,

Statutory Auditors of the Company Mis. M B Jajedia & Associates, Chartersd Accountants, having (FRN:
13864 7VV) shall heid office until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Mesting and being efigible offer

themseies for re-appointment until the conclusion of 8th Annual Ganersi Meaating of the company lo be held in
the Y. 2028 - 2029,

As required under the provisions of section 138(1) of the Companies Acl, 2013, the company has recsived &
written consent from Mfs. M B Jaejodia & Asscciates, Charterad Accountants, having (FRN: 139647W) t
their re-appointrment and a certificate, 1o the effect that their re-gppaintment, i made, would be in accordance
with the new Act and the Rules framed thare undar and that they satisly the crifaria provided in Section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013

14. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant o tha requirement clause (¢} of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, vour
Directars confum that

(@) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating le material departures:

{b) Ihe directors had selected such accounting policies and appiied hem consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are ressonable and predent so as to give a true and fEir view of the state of affairs of
e company at the and af the financial year and of the profit of the eampany far that pefiod,

.-'J;,-
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(6} the diractors had teken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding Ihe assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other Imegularities;

(d)  the directors had prapared the annual accounts on & going concem basis: and

(2] The directors had devised proper systems 12 ensura complianca with the provisions of all applicabls laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating sffctively,

156. SHARES:

a. The Company has not bought back any of ite securities during ihe year undar review,

b. The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

c. Tha Company has issued and sllolted 4,058,058 Equity Shares having Face value of Rs. 10/ each on
praferential basis through privale placement due o lakeover of Mis. MNT Technologies on 22.03.2024 after
taking approval fram shareholders at the Extra ardinary general mesting held on 20.03.2024

d. The Company has issued and alloted 33,65 711 Benus shares having Face value of R3. 104 pach on

22.05. 2024 sfter taking agproval from sharshalders st (he Extra Ordinary General Meeting haid on
20.05.2024.
&. The Company has not pravided any Stock Oplion Scheme ta tha employces.

16. DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposit as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Campanies {Acceplance of Depcsit Rulas) 2014,

17.DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY!JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The Company does not have any holding/subsidiary/joint venture or associate Company.
18. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTICN 186:

The Company has nat made any invesiment or given any guarantes or pravided any security in connection with
3 ioan fo any oler body corporate ar persons, during the financial year 202324,

The particulars of loans, guarantees, or investmant mads under Section 186 of the Company Act, 2013 is given
In notes of financial slatements

19. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All tha related party transactions that were entersd into during the financial year were on an arm's length basis
and were made in the ordinary course of business. There ars na malarialy sigrificant relsted party transactions
made by the company with, Promaters, Key Managerial persanrel or other designated persons which may have
poientizl confiict with the interest of the Company at large. AGC -2 is enclosad with the rapor

20. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

The provisions of Section 187 (12) read wilth Section 196 (4} and 196 (5) of the Companies Act 2013 are not
apphcable to this Compary as itis an Unlislted Public Company. The details of emplovess, pursuant to Ruls 5 of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Ma nagernzl Parsannel) Amendment Rules. 2016 are therefore
not required o be given.
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21. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

In terms of the requirement of the Act, the Company has developed and implemented the Risk Management
Palicy, and the directors of the Company review the same periodically. There is no specific risk that has been
identified as threatening the existence of the Company.

22. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received necessary declarations from all Independent Directors of the Company in accordance
with the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 canfirming that they meet the criteria of
independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

23. ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (9) & (10) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for directors
and employees was not required as the Company does not fit Into the criteria provided for the same.

24. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) :

The Company does not fulfill the criteria of Corporate Social Responsibility hence Company is not required to
make disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 during the
year,

25. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO:

The information pertaining to the conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange Earmings,
and outgo as required under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 {3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are as follows:

(a) Conservation of energy

(i) the steps are taken or impact the conservation of energy The Company has taken all
the possible measures to
(i) the steps were taken by the company for utilizing alternate | conserve energy and utilize
sources of energy available alternate sources
of energy.
(iii) the capital investment in energy conservation equipment NIL

(b) Technology absorption:

()] the efforts made toward technology absorption NIL

(i) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, | NIL
product development, or import substitution

(i} in case of imported technology (imported during the last three
years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)
(a) the details of the technology imparted NIL
(b) the year of import; NIL
(c) whether the technology has been fully absorbed NIL
(d)if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken | NIL

place, and the reasons thereof
(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and-Development NIL
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(¢} Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo
Duiring ihe yaar company has not incurred 2nt foreign exchange samings and autga.
26. AUDITORS' REPORT:

The report of tha Statutory Auditers along with nates to Schedules is enclosed In this report. The observations
made In the Auditors’' Repert are self-axplanatory end therefore do not cal for any further comments. Them are
no adverse remarks, qualifications, ele in the Audil Report attached. The provisions relating o the submigsion of
the Sscretarial Audit Report are not applicabie 1o the Company. The auditors of the Company have not reporiad
any fraud as specified under tha eecand provieo of Seciion 143{12) of the Companias Act, 2013

27.DISCLOBURE ABOUT COST AUDIT:

As per the Cost Audit Rules, cosi awdit or maintenance of cost records Is not appliicable 1o the Company’s any
products/ busingss of the Company.

28. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS:

The Company is a Public Company neilher accepting public deposits & also not having borrowing more than
Rs. 100 Crore therefare it was not raquired to apgoint Auditers for the financlal year as per the provisions of
Section 138 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

23, OBLIGATION OF THE COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION, AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

in crder to pravent sexual harassmenl of woman in the workplace, a new act The Bexual Haressment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibitan ard Redrassal) Act, 2013 has besn notified on B0 Decamber, 2013, Under
the said Act avery company is required fo setup an Intemal Complaints Commities to ook inlo complaints radating
Lo sexual harassmenl st the workplace of any women emplcyee. The Company has adopted a policy for the
prevention of Sexusl Haressment of Women al the workplsce and has set upa Carmnmittee for the implemantation
of said policy. During the yaar Company has not race|ved ary comiplaints of harassmeant.

30. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF THE ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company's internal control systams are commansurate wilh the Company's size and nature of the businzes
of the Company with regard to manufacturing anabling it to safeguard assals, and pravent and detect frauds as
wizll as other irregulaniies. All the transactions are propary authonzed recorded and repored to the mansagement
Tha Managament is responsible far Company's intemal financial contral ayver financial repoiting and the finas:al
reporting process. The Company is fallowing all the spplicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the
books of sccounts and reporting financial statement.

1. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Comgany has complied with the Sacretardal Standards isseed by The Institute of Company Secrataries of
India (ICSI). The Company hae devised proper systems to ensure compliance with its provisions and is in
compliance with the same.
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32. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS OF THE END
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

Your Company neither made any application nor any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 during the year.

33. DETAILS OF THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME
OF ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING A LOAN FROM THE
BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREQF:

Your Company has not obtained any one-time settlement of loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions.

34. APPRECIATION:

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation to the banks to their continued cooperation and support.
The Board of Directors also takes the opportunity to acknowledge the dedicated efforts of consultants and all
others that have helped the management to run the operations of the company.

Your Board of Directors also takes this opportunity to convey their gratitude and sincere thanks for the co-
operation & assistance received from the shareholders. The Board appreciates your confidence and continued
support and looks forward for the same in future as well.

For & on the behalf of Board of Directors of
NANTA TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Jaorf A Jopr' espee R

Mansiben Jani
Director
DIN: 08665105

Mayank Jani
Director
DIN: 09565806

Date: 24/06/2024
Place: Ahmedabad

Annexure:
Form AOC-2
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Form No. ACC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-zection (3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule E(2} of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of pariculars of contractsfarangements anered inic by the company with redated
parties referred o n sub-section (1) af section 158 of the Companies Acl, 2013 including cerlein arm's
length frangactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracis or arrangameants or transactions not at Arm's langth basls,

SL. Particulars Datalls
Mo,
(&) Mame (3} of the releied parly & neture of relationzhip
b} Mature of contractzfarangementaitransaction
{c) Duration of the contacts/arrengemenistransechon
{d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or ransaction
inckiding the velue, f any There were na
(e Justification for entering into such contracts or amangements | Jansaclions not at am's
or fransaciions’ length basic
{f Date of approval by the Board
{q) Amaunt paid as advancas, if any
{h} Date an which the special resolution was passed in General
mesting as required under firgt proviss ko saction 1838

2 Detail= of confracts or amangements or transactions at Arm's lenpth basis,

Mame(s) of the | Mature of | Mature of Duration of Amount Rs.
related parly | relallonship Contract/Arrangement | Contract/Arrangement | (Rs. In
[trangaction ftransaction Thousands)
hansl Jan Directar | Purchass from personal | Ongoing 2,108.00
| firm of Direclor
Mansi Jani Director | Remuneration Ongaing 100.00
| Mayarik Jan| Director | Remuneration | Ongeing I
Dhirg] Acharya | Father of | Salary payabie | Ongoing 1345
Director {Mansi |
Jani) |

For & on the behalf of Board of Directors of
HAKNTA TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Jorsgi A gt

Mansiben Janl Mayank Janli
Director Diractar
GiIN: 0R666105 DiM: DOS65806

Date: 24062024
Place: Ahmedabad
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Address : 901, Aaryan Workspaces-

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,
The Members of
NANTA TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements:
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of NANTA TECH PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company"),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of profit and loss for
the year then ended, (statement of changes in equity) and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended and notes to the financial statements and Cash Flow Statement, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

I our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its
prafit/loss (changes in eguity) and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under sectian
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
repart. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
reguirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

e o i

Ph : 079-40033502 | Mo : +91 88664 57397 | Email : info@mbjassociates.in | www.mbjassociates.in
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M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's including Annexures to Board’s report, Business
responsibility report but does nat include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our awdit of the financial staterments, our responsibility is to read the other

' information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that

give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in equity) and

cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
. including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This respansibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors Is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to.gaing
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concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends

to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to [ssue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when [t exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or efror and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, wnether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may Involve collusion, fargery, Intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, ar the override of internal control,

= QObtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system In place and the operating
effectiveness of such contraols.

= FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. Conclude on the
appropriateness of management’s use of the going cencern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ahility to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that & material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw-s pen jon

e e . . L
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in our auditor's repart to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a gaing concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentatien, structure and content of the financial statements;
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves falr presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, ameong other matters, the planned
. scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
felevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasanably be thought te bear en our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance In the audit of the financial statements of the current peried and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or '
regulation precludes public disciosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
. such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Crder, 2020 ("the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India In terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 we
give In the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

» We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our _
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of cur audit. = 3

e e, mm———

e — — - _
= - i S
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» In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

» The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account

« In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014,

. s« On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

« With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls ever financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure “B”,

= With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report under section 197(16)
of the Act. In our opinien and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, provisions of section 197 are not applicable on the company

*  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report In accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
. information and according to the explanations given to us:

(a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial positicn

(b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there ware any material foreseeable losses.

(c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(d) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed In the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premiumn or any other sources or kind of fungds)-by-the

== — e e —
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(2)

(f)

company to or in any other person(s) or entity(les), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest In other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(il The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or an behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

{iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the
provisions of section 123 of the Companles Act, 2013,

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit
log} facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

For, M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 0139647W
Peer Review No.: 015630

- l' ;P-
Place : Ahmedabad [l '9=RATW s
Date t+ 24/06/2024 \\Z\MMEDASAL gf Name: MANOJ JAJODIA

o Designation: PARTNER

Membership Mumber: 162116
UDIN: 24162116BKBGVY 1935
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“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Financial
Statements of NANTA TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of
our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2024

j In respect of its Property, Plant and Equipment:

. a) I} The company has maintained proper records showing Full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Flant and Equipments.

ii) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

s} As infarmed to us, all the Property, Plant and Equipments have been physically
verified by the management during the year and according to informatien and
explanations given to us, no discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) There are no Title deeds held in the name of the Company to be disclosed in the
financlal statements.

d} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its
. Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) ar intangible assets
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i}(d) of the Order |s not
applicable to the Company.

2) MNo proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding
any benaml property under the Prohibition of Benami Froperty Transactions Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

2. al As informed to us, The Management has carried out physical verification of inventory
at reasonable intervals,

(b) As informed to us, Management has not found any discrepancies while doing physical

verification.
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7. (a)

b)

The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of leans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence, sub-paragraphs (a) to (f) of
paragraph 3(iii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order') are not
applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not granted any
loans or madea any investments or provided any guarantees or securities to the parties
covered under sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph
3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us the Company has not accepted
any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act. Therefore, the provisions of
paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

The Central Government has not specified for maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act in respect of the products manufactured [ services
rendered by the Company.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty
of Customns, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31,
2024 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become
payable,

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of sales
tax, Income tax, custom duty, wealth tax, service tax, excise duty, GST and cess which
have not been deposited en account of any dispute,

According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Ack, 1961 as income during the year.

Address an1, Aarvan Workspaces-2, Nr. Navkar Puhlu: School, GuiharTekra Road, Ahmedabad-06

Ph : 079-40033502 | Mo : +91 88664 57397 | Email : info@mbjassociates.in | www.mbjassociates.in




M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS _2

Q. i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not been declared a willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

iii) According to the information and explanations glven to us by the management, the
Company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the
. purposes for which they were cbtained.

iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis
have been used for long term purposes by the company.

v) The Company does not hold any Investment In any subsidiary, asscciate or joint venturs
{as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2024. Accordingly, clause
3(ix)(e) is not applicable.

vi} The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate or joint venture
{as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2024, Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f)
is not applicable,

10. i) The Company has not raised any funds through a initial public offer or further public offer
{Equity or Debt capital). Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(x){a) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

. iif) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has made preferential allotment,
right issue and bonus issue of shares during the year and the same is In accordance with
section 42 and section 62 and other relevant sections of the Companies Act, 2013.

114 i) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the
company has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.

i) As no material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year, there is no necessity of filing any report in Form ADT-4 under sub-
section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act with the Central Government.

e Sy
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iiiy The Company Is not required to and has not established whistle-blower mechanism
during the year.

The Company is not @ Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3{xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, The details of such related party transactions have bean
disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18,
Related Party Disclosures specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, read with rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an Internal
audit system as per provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with Its directors during the year and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companias Act are not applicable to the Company.

i} The nature of business and the activities of the Company are such that the Company is not
required to obtain registration under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

ii) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

iii} The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Banpk of India, and therefore, requirement of fulfilling the criteria of a
CIC as well as fulfilment of criteria for an exempted or unregistered CIC are not applicable.

iv) The Company is not part of any Group and hence criteria of the Group having more than

one CIC as part of the Group and the number of CICs which are part of the Group are not
applicable.

Based on our examination, the company has not incurred any cash loss in the financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year,

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realizati
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanyi
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statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reperting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

. 20: The Company is not liable to spend or expend or contribute for Corporate Sodlal
Responsibility under section 135 of the Companies Act. Hence, the provisions of paragraph
{xx) of the Order are not applicable,

21, The Company is not having any subsidiary, joint venture or asscciate company and as such
the Company is not required to prepare consclidated financial statements. Hence, the
provisions of paragraph (xxi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For, M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 0139647W

Peer Review No.: 015630
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i Designation: PARTNER
. Membership Number: 162116

LDIN: 24162116BKBGVY1935
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Date ' 24/06/2024
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Financial
Statements of NANTA TECH PRIVATE LIMITED

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’
of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2024,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NANTA TECH PRIVATE
LIMITED, (“the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Contrels

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Centrols over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of rellable financial information, as reguired under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mate") and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the

. Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intermnal financial controls, bath
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guldance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adeguate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal financial controls system over financlal reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the Auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
OF &rror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have Dbtamed is sufficlent and apprapriate 1:::} pmvide a-bas
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to pruulge
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial contral over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements In
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may cccur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financlal reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on “the internal contrel over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guldance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”,

For, M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 0139647W

Peer Review No.: 015630
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Name: MANOJ JAJODIA
Designation: PARTNER
Membership Number: 162116
UDIN: 24162116BKBGVY1535

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 24/06/2024
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Nanta Tech Private Limited

601, Rudram lcon, Near Silver Qak Engineering College, Gota,
Ahmedabad-382481

CIN : U26405GJ2023PTC142367

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

(FY. 2023-2024)

= in thousand

Particulars g As at 31st March 2024 |
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES -
Shareholder's funds
Share capital 1 1.160.58]
Heserves and surplus 2 60.470.03
Money received against share warrants 0.00
' ii 61,630.62
Share application money pending allotment 0.00
Mon-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 0,00 |
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 3 32 46
Other long term liabilities 0.00|
Long-term provisions | 4 0.00
' 32.46
Current liahilities |
Short-term borrowings 0.00
Trade payables 5
(A} Micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.00|
(8) Others 88,077.04
ther current liabilities G 715148
Short-tarm provisions - 6144.05
94,936.28
TOTAL 1,56,599.36
ASSETS =il
MNon-current assets
Property Plani and Equipment and Intangible assets T
Property Flant and Equipment 2.806.07
Intangible assels 0.00|
Capital work-in-Progress 0.00|
Intangible assets under development 0.00 |
Non-current investments 0.00|
Deferred tax assels (nat) 3 Q.00
Long-term loans and advances £
Other non-current assets - 0.00
2,906.07
Currant assets
Current investments 0.00|
| Inventones B 38,512.81
Trade receivables g 1,12,383.62
i Cash and cash sguivalents 10 2.057.95
I Short-term loans and advances 0.00
i Other current assets LiL S 2738.91|
J 1,53,893.28
TOTAL '[ _1,56,599.36

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date

For M B JAJODIA & ﬁSSCICIATES

Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 135647W)
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Mayank Arvindbhai Jani

For and on behalf of the Board
AR A g’

Mansiben Mayankumar Jani

Pa::je.rlajadla Director f’f‘; Director
Moo spatiin i A44E DIN: 09565806 7 < 01! £ \nm 08665105
Place: Ahmedabad ,”f_ 4 7
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Manta Tech Private Limited (F.Y. 2023-2024)
601, Rudram Icon, Near Silver Oak Engineering College, Gota,

Ahmedabad-382481

CIN : U26405GJ2023PTC142367

_Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2024 < in thousand
| Particulars "::";"' 31st March 2024
| Revenue B
| Fevenue from operations | 12 1,33.537.06
Less: Excise duty | _ 0.00
Met Sales . 1.33,537.08
Other income | 0.00
Total Income . ' 1,33,537.06
Expenses .' |
Cost of material Consumed | 0.00 |
Purchase of stock-in-trade 1.43,333.68
Changes in inventories 13 (36.512.81)
Employee benefit expenses 14 BO9.24 |
Finance costs 0.00
|  Depreciation and amortization expenses 18 98.58
Other expenses 16 1,176.95]
‘Total expenses 1,08,395.95 |
Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items and tax 24,541 .12i
Exceptional items i 0.00
'Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax 24,541.12
Extraordinary items 0.00|
Frior period item 0.00]
| Profit before tax . 2454112
Tax expenses |
Current tax I i 6144 05
Deferred tax ' 3245
Excessishort provision relating earlier year tax 0.00
Profit{Loss) for the period 18,364.61
Earning per share-in =
Basic 18 |
Before extraordinary ltems 158.24 |
After extraordinary Adjustment 158 24|
Diluted
Before extracrdinary ltems 158.24
After extracrdinary Adjustment 158.24

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our repart of even date
For M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants Forand on behalf of the Board

(FRN: 13964 ) ) 4
e W A et A e

i ""\ Mayank Arvindbhai Jani Mansiben Mayankumar Jani
Piﬂﬂj JajoHia Director Director
artner T 7

Membership No.: 162116 DIM: 09565806 = DIN: DB665105
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Manta Tech Private Limited (F.Y. 2023-2024)
601, Rudram lcon, Near Silver Oak Engineering College, Gota,

Ahmedabad-382481

CIN : U26405GJ2023PTC142367

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2024 Z in thousand
PARTICULARS 31st March 2024
A. |Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items(as per Statement of 24 541.42
Profit and Loss) S
Adjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items:
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 98 58
Other Inflows / (Outflows) of cash 42 105.42
|Operating profits before Working Capital Changes 66,745.12
\Adjusted For:
|(Increase) { Decrease in trade receivables (1,12,383.62)
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables B8,077.04
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (36,512.81)
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities 715.19
(Increase) / Decrease in other current assets {2,738.81)
Cash generated from Operations 3,902.01
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities(A) 3,902.01
B. |Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of tangible assets (3.004.66)
Net Cash used in Investing Activities(B) (3,004.66)
C. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Increase ! (Decrease) in share capital 1,160.59
Net Cash used in Financing Activities(C) 1,160.59
D. Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents(A+B+C) 2,057.95
F. Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of period 2,057 95
G. |Netincrease / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents(F-E) 2,057.95
(I} Cashon hand 775.50
| (i) Balance with Banks 1282 45 |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date

For M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 13964TW)

é.‘“?\(\‘lth
anoj Jajodia

Partner
Membership No.: 162116
Place: Ahmedabad " =
Date: 24/06/2024 l

For and on behalf of the Board

s 2 v :
(Najes p b i A fenn
Mayank ArvindbhaiJani  Mansiben Mayankumar Jani

Director Director
DIN: 095658 A DIN: 08665105

UDIN: 24162116BKBGYY 1935

Nota:
1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by Indirect Method as per AS-3 issued by ICAI
2. Figures in brackets are oufflow/deductions



Manta Tech Private Limited (F.¥. 2023-2024)
601, Rudram lcon, Near Silver Oak Engineering College, Gota,

Ahmedabad-382481

CIN : U26405GJ2023PTC142367

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Note No. 1 Share Capital = in thousand
| As at 31st March

Particulars 2024

Authorised:

1000000 Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/~ par value 10.000.00

Issued:

116059 Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 1.160.59

Subscribed and paid-up:

116059 Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/~ par value 1,160.59

Total 1,160.59

(1.1) During the year ended March 31% 2024, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company has been
increased from Rs. 1,00,000/- to Rs. 1,00,00,000/- after taking approval from shareholders at the Extra ordinary
general meeting held on 16.02.2024.

(1.2) The company has not declared any dividend to equity shareholders during the year ended 31st March,
2024.

(1.3) The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 10/-.
Each Holder of Equity Share is entitled to 1 vote per share.

(1.4) In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity shares will be entitled to receive any of
the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will b2 in
propertion to the number of Equity shares held by the shareholder.

{1.5) The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees.

(1.6) Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company are as under :

MName of Shareholders As at 31st March 2024
No.of Shares | % of holding |
Mansi Mayank Jani 111059 95.69%

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity shares = in thousand

As at 31st March 2024
No. of Shares | Amount

At the beginning of the period 0.00 0.00
Issued during the Period 1,16,059 1,160.59
Redeemed or bought back during the period 0.00 0.00
Outstanding at end of the period 1,168,059 1,160.58
Shareholding of promoters (as on 31/03/2024): B
Name of Promoter No. of Shares | % of total share
Mansi Mayank Jani 111059 95.609%
Mayank Jani 5000 4.31%
Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus = in thousand
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 |
Surplus
Opening Balance 0.00
Add: Profit for the year 18,364.61
Less : Deletion during the year 0.00
Closing Balance 18,364.61
Securities premium
Opening Balance ' - 0.00
Add: Addition during the year s ‘%% = 42,105.42
Less : Deletion during the year I~/ o, N3 A3 Eﬂ‘ﬁ_ 0.00
Closing Balance 139647W < NEY 42 105.42
Balance carried to balance sheet |\o\#HMECABAD z =i €0,470.03
o = x i =
SEp Ageo




Manta Tech Private Limited

601, Rudram Icon, Near Silver Oak Engineering College, Gota,

Ahmedabad-382481
CIN : U26405GJ2023PTC142367

Note No. 3 Deferred Tax

(FY. 2023-2024)

= in thousand

Pa i:tin'u_larfs

As at 31st March 2024

Deferred tax liability
Deferred Tax Liability
Gross deferred tax liability

Net deferred tax assets
Net deferred tax liability

3244

3246/

0.00
32,45

Mote No. 4 Provisions

< jn thousand

Particulars As at 31st March 2024
Long-term Short-term Total
Other provisions
Other Provision 0.00 B144.05 B144.05
0.00 6144.05 614405
Total 0.00 6144.05 614405
Note No. 5 Trade payables = in thousand
Particulars As at31st March 2024
(&) MSME 0.00
(B) Others 88,077.04 |
Total a 88.077.04
Trade Payables Ageing Schedule = in thousand
_ Current Year Frevious Year ]
. Less tha Less > than | '
Particutar | “3% 187 | 1-2 vears | 23 vears MG votal | LOSSINAN 45 vears | 23 vears |MOIS AN | po
MSME 0.00 000
Dihers BBOTT 04 BROTT.04 0 00
Disputed
| Dues-MSME 0.co 0.00
| Disputed-
bt 3 0o 0.00|
Note No. 6 Other current liabilities = in thousand
Particulars As at 31st March 2024
Others payables
Frofessional tax payable 420/
GST Liability 0.13
TDS Liakulity 71086
715.18
Total 715189 |
oGt Ay
I,.-"l - S
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Manta Tech Private Limited

601, Rudram Icon, Near Silver Oak Engineering College, Gota,
Ahmedabad-382481

CIN : U26405GJ2023PTC142367

(F.Y. 2023-2024)

MNote No. 8 Inventories = in thousand

Particulars As at 31st March 2024
(Valued at cost or NRV unless otherwise stated)

Finished Goods 36,512.81
Total 36,51 231

Note No. 9 Trade receivables = in thousand

Particulars As at 31st March 2024 |
| Secured, Considered good 0.00
Unsecured, Considered Good 1,12.383.62
Doubtful 0.00
Allowanca for doublful receivables 0.00
Total 1,12,383.62

(Current Year) = in thousand
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 6 | 6 months - 1 More than 3
S yaar 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total

() Undisputed Trade recelvables

(considered good) 1,12,383.62 0,00 0.00 - .00 coo| 1,12.383862
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables

considered doubtful) 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
{iii) Disputed Trade Receivables

considered good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables

considered doubiiil 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00]
(v) Provisian for doubtful

recaiables 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00

Note No. 10 Cash and cash equivalents

= in thousand

Particulars As at 31st March 2024

Balance with banks

Icici bank Afc 770405000315 1,282 45
Total 1,282 .45
Cash in hand

Cash in hand 775.50
Total 775.50
Total 2,057.95

Note No. 11 Other current assets

¥ in thousand

Particulars l As at 31st March 2024

Other Assets

Input TCS FY 2023-24 58.30
MNT Info Vision Pyt Lid 59.05
TDS RECEIVABLE FY 2023-24 767.95
GST Balance 1,853.61
Total 2,738.91

Mote No. 12 Revenue from operations

==

= in thousand

Particulars

Ist March 2024

= . o -
e Y

Sale of products < = 95,130.44

Sale of services =1 [ ] 38,406 63

Net revenue from operations LW\ AT 1,33,537.07
b




MNanta Tech Private Limited

601, Rudram Icon, Near Silver Oak Engineering College, Gota,

Ahmedabad-382481
CIN : U26405GJ2023PTC142367

Note No. 13 Changes in inventories

(F.Y 2023-2024)

= in thousand

| Particulars
| Inventory at the end of the year
! Finished Goods

Inventory at the beginning of the year
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
‘ Finished Goods

31st March 2024

g 512/

38,512.81

(36,512.81)

(36,512.81)

Note No. 14 Employee benefit expenses

= in thousand

Particulars

31st March 2024

Salaries and Wages

B9S24

Total

B59.24

Note No. 15 Depreciation and amortization expenses

= in thousand

Particulars

31st March 2024

Dupmﬁaﬁég  oh tangible assets

88,58

Total

98.58

Note No. 16 Other expenses

= in thousand

Particulars

31st March 2024

Advertising expenses 109,25
Any other rate, tax, duty or cess incl STT Paid 5.98 |
Audit fees 200.00
Bad debls (Amount is less than 1 lakh) 18.43
Bank charges 2.48
Commission paid to other selling agents 350.00
Rant 3.60
Consultancy Expense 25.00
FPostage expenses 11.58
Rates and taxes 0.45
Professional Fees Expense 150.25
Rent 145.30|
Domain Charges 0,14/
Accounting Scftware 13.20
Discount Expense 189
Packing Material B4.89 |
Power and Fuel Expense .96
| Transport Expense 841

| Dffice Expense 268.38
Expense related to meeting 230

{ Repair and Maintenance 4,80
Total 1,176.95
'Note No. 17 Current tax = in thousand
Particulars 31st March 2024

614405

Total

6144.05




Nanta Tech Private Limited

601, Rudram Icon, Near Silver Oak Engineering College, Gota,

Ahmedabad-382481
CIN : U26405GJ2023PTC142367

Note No. 18 Earning Per Share

{F.Y 2023-2024)

= in thousand

Before Extraordinary

Particulars R After Extraordinary items
31st March 2024 31st March 2024

Basic
Profit after tax (A) _ 18,364.61 18.364 .61
Weighted average number of shares outstanding (B) 1,16,059 1,168,059
Basic EPS (A / B) 158.24 168.24
Diluted
Profit after tax {A) 18,364.61 18,364 81
Weighted average number of shares outstanding (B} 1,16,059 1.16,089
Diluted EPS (A / B) 158.24 158.24
Face value per share 10.00 10:00




Nanta Tech Private Limited (F.Y. 2023-2024)
601, Rudram lcon, Near Silver Oak Engineering College, Gota,

Ahmedabad-382481

CIN : U26405GJ2023PTC142367

Additional Regulatory Information as per Schedule il of Companies Act, 2013
(Note No.19)

(I} No loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted 1o Promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties (as

defined under the Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person that are repayable on demand or
withoul specifying any terms or period of repayment.

(i) The company does not hold any benami prapedy and no proceedings have been initiated or pending against the
company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1888 (45 of 1988) and rules
made thereundes

(iii)The Company is nol declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender (as defined under the
Companies Act 2013) or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve
Bank of India.

(iv) The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section
560 of Companies Acl, 1958.

{v) There are no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of companies (ROC)

(vi) The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (B7) of secfion 2 of the Acl read with
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

{vil} There are no Scheme of Amangements placed before the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for approval .

(wiil) Uitilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium

(a) No funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loanad or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company 1o or in any other person (s)
or entity (ies) including foreign entities (Intermediaries), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in party identified in any manner by or on behalf of the
Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like an behalf of the Ullimate Beneficiaries.

{b) The Company has not received any fund (which are material sither individually or in the aggregate) from any partyls)
{Funding Party(ies)) with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guaraniee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ix) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency er Virtual currency during the year ended 31st March 2023,

(x) The Company did net have any transactions which had not been recorded in the books of accounts that had been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as,
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax, 1961).

As per our report of even date
For M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIA
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 13964TW)

For and on behalf of the Board

T2 rapead |
- . FRAN Na. o &
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N“\,.“\ S Mayank Arvindbhai Jani Mansiben M ke J
P P . =, yan n an Jami ansiben Mayankumar Jani
F::ﬁi.'rjajmm ’l‘gm E_ﬁﬁ“v Director Directar
AELo DIN: 02565806 DIN: 08665105

Membership No.: 162116
Place: Ahmedabad

Date; 24/06/2024

UDIN: 24162116BKBGYVY 1935




Nanta Tech Private Limited (F.Y 2023-2024)
601, Rudram Icon, Near Silver Oak Engineering College, Gota,

Ahmedabad-382481

GCIN : U26405GJ2023PTC142367

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Note No. - 20)

A. Significant Accounting Policies
CORPORATE INFORMATION

M/s Nanta Tech Private Limited (the ‘Company’) was oniginally incorporated on 26" June 2023. The Company is engaged in
the business of Video Conference devices, Audio and visual devices, computer and accessories, A0C-H, HOMI and USB
cables, etc. The registered office address of the Company is 601.Rudram lconMear Silver Oak Engineering
College, Gota Ahmedabad, Gujaral- 382481

1. Basis of accounting: -

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
India (Indian GAAR) including the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on acerual basis,

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reperting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in the oulcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

4. Rewvenue Recognilion: -
Expenses and Income considered payable, and recsivable respectively are accounted for on an accrual basis.

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured. Itis recognized on the delivery of goods. Revenus is reported in net of discount,

4. FProperty. Pla quipment: -

The Fixed Asset is siated at Historical Cost Value & depreciation is provided on these asset as per Written down value
method as per the useful life prescribed under Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013,

5. Inventories: -

Finished goods produced or purchased by the Company are camied at lower cost and net realizable value. Cost
includes direct materials and transporation cost.

6. Taxes on Income: -

Current income lax expense comprses taxes on income from operations in India. Income tax payable is determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Deferred tax axpense or benefit is recogmzed on timing
differences being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that orginate in one period and is
likely to reverse in one or more subsequent periods. Deferrad lax assets and liabiliies are measurad using the fax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet. Advance taxes and provisions for
current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-setting advance tax paid and income tax provision.
The company can and intends to sattle the assets and liability on a net basis,

T isi i iabiliti Conlingent Assets: - (AS-20

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an
cutflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions (excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate reguired to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted rrent best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the
financial statements. A contingenm gnised nor disclosed in the financial statements




Manta Tech Private Limited (F.Y. 2023-2024)
601, Rudram Icon, Near Silver Oak Engineering College, Gota,

Ahmedabad-382481

CIN : U26405GJ2023PTC142367

8 Cash ivalents

The Company considers all highly fiquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amount of cash
that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the
dale of purchase, to be cash equivalents,

2. General:

Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted accounting principles and have
been consistently applied.

(B) Motes on Financial Statements

1. Curmrenlly, there are no contingent liabilities that should be reported in the financial statements of the company.

2. In the gpinion of Board of Directors, Current Asset, Loans and Advances are Approximately of the same value at which
these are stated in the Balance Sheet, If realized in ordinary course of business,

3. Salaries include directors' remuneration on account of salary Rs.2.00,000 /-

4. Trade recelvables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been laken at their book value
subject to confirmation and recenciliation,

& Payments o Auditors:

_ : 2023-2024 (Rsin
Auditors Remuneration Thousands)
Audit Fees 200.00
Total 200.00

B. Depreciation has been provided for the fixed asset and fixed asset are stated al Historical Cost Only

As per our report of even date
For M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board
(FRN: 13864TW)
T e NG‘,EP” f&éﬂ‘:\‘ M M 94.4@-:
WA 139647TW | § X :
noj Jajodia A AHMEDABAD [ e Mayank Arvindbhai Jani  Mansiben Mayankumar Jani
Baithar '-E;.}\ 2 Director Director
Membership No.: 16211658 1705 DIN: 09565806 DIN: 08665105
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 24/06/2024 g
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Nanta Tech Private Limited

601, Rudram Icon, Near Silver Oak Engineering College, Gota,

Ahmedabad-382481
CIN : U26405GJ2023PTC142367

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(A) Related Parties and their Relationship
(I} Key Management Personnal
1.  Mansi Mayank Jani
2. Mayank Jani
(1) Relative of Key Managemeni Personnel
1. Dhiraj Acharya- Father of Mansi Mayank Jani

(F.Y. 2023-2024)

{Note ne. :21)

(1) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Management personnel or their relatives
1. MNT Info Vision Pvt Lid {Directors- Mr. Mayank Jani and Mrs. Mansi Jani are Directors in the said company)

(B) Transactions with Related parties

{Figures in 000}

Transactions during the year
Current Year Previous year
Key Relative of Key Relative of
Particulars Management Key Management Key
Personnel Management Personnel Management
Personnel Personnel
1. Purchases
(i Mansi Jani 2,108.00 WA, MNA MNA
2. Remuneration
(i} Mansi Mayank Jani 100.00 MNA MNA M
(i) Mayank Jani 100.00 A, A A&
3. Salary I
(i) Dhiraj Acharya MNA 13.45 MA | MA
(C) Qutstanding Balances (Figures in "000)
Current Year Previous year
Key Relative of Key Relative of
Management Key Management Key
Particul
AERGHIS Personnel Management Personnel Management
Personnel Personnel
1. Director's Remuneration
{i} Mansi Mayank Jani 100.00 NA MNA NA
(ii) Mayank Jani 100.00 | NA NA NA
2. Trade Balance
(i} MNT Info Vision Pvi Lid- Receivable MNA 50,05 NA MA
(it} Mansi Jani 92 46 MNA A MA
3. Salary Payable
(1) Dhiraj Acharya MNA 13.45 MNA WA

As per our report of even date
For M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(F 1386 ?W}
’JS\ b,
anagj Ja]hﬁia

Partner

Membership No.: 162116
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 24/06/2024

UDIN: 24162116BKBGVY 1935

= =

Mayank Arvindbhai Jani

Director

DIN: 09565806

For and on behalf of the Board
gy M Fon—

Director
DIN: DBEES105

Mansiben Mayankumar Jani



MNanta Tech Private Limited

601, Rudram lcon, Near Silver Oak Engineering College, Gota,

(F.Y.2023-2024)

Ahmedabad-382481
CIN : U26405GJ2023PTC142367
RATIOS OF THE COMPANY
{Note no. :22)
Ratio / Measure Methodology Far the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current Ratio Current Assets over 162 0.00
Current Liabiliies
Trade Receivables Tumover Ratio Revenue from operations | 1,19 0.00
over average lrade
receivables
Trade Payahles Turnover Ratio Adjusted expenses over | 1.21 0.00
_ average trade payables
Net Profit Ratio Met profit over revenue 13.75% 0.00%
Debt Equity Ratio Debt over total MLA, 0.o0
. shareholders' equity
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings available for N.A. 0.00 N
debt services over
Finanace Cost
Return on Equity Ratio PAT over total average 20.80%: 0.00%
Equity
Met Capital Turnover Ralio Revenue fram operations | Z.27 0.00
. over average working
capital
Return on Capital employed EBIT over capital 39.80% 0.00%
employed

As per ogur report of even date attached herewith

For, M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
(FRN No. 139647W)

Ll r ¥ b
: Mo, NN
""f‘\ 139647TW ,hﬁ"
anoj Jajodia AHMEDABAD s/
Partner 2 ,pﬂ?
FED accty

(M.No.162118)
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 24.06.2024

UDIN:24162116BKBGVY 1935

For and on behalf of the Board

Masps @ 42

Mayank Arvindbhai Jani

Director
DIM: 09565806

Aot A ﬁ'ﬂl'lf'*
Mansiben Mayankkumar Jani

Director
DIN: DBEE5105




